Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K , Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV (180)

Friday, January 6, 2006

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Friday January 6, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact the Vice President of Club Affairs Douglas Morales at 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 1:12 pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by the Advisor

1.3 Roll Call:

-SNAC Fall '06: Present

-Student Advancement: Present

-Rock 4 Life: Present

-American Reader's Association: Present

-AVC Psychology Club: Present

-APACE: Present

-American Sign Language: Present

-Alpha Iota: Present -The Alliance: Present -BSU: Not Present

-SNAC Spring '07: Present (Does not count toward quorum) -SWIFT: Present (new club does not count toward quorum)

-SNAC Spring '06: Not Present

-Latino Club: Not Present

-Model United Nations: Not Present

-Animal Welfare: Not Present

-Mac & Sal's Underdogs: Not present

-SMART: Not present

Membership is 17, Quorum is 10, 9 were present, quorum was not met. An unofficial meeting held.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Alpha Iota moved to adopt the agenda. The Alliance seconds. Agenda adopted 9/0/0

BSU entered the room and a motion was put on the floor by American Sign Language to revisit roll call. Seconded by Alpha Iota. Approved 10/0/0 and quorum was met.

-SNAC Fall '06: Present

-Student Advancement: Present

-Rock 4 Life: Present

-American Reader's Association: Present

-AVC Psychology Club: Present

-APACE: Present

-American Sign Language: Present

-Alpha Iota: Present -The Alliance: Present

-BSU: Present

-SNAC Spring '07: Present (Does not count toward quorum) -SWIFT: Present (new club does not count toward quorum)

-SNAC Spring '06: Not Present

-Latino Club: Not Present

-Model United Nations: Not Present

-Animal Welfare: Not Present

-Mac & Sal's Underdogs: Not present

-SMART: Not present

American Sign Language Club made a motion to ratify the original vote to adopt the agenda. The Alliance Seconds. Approved 10/0/0

1.5 Approval/Ratification of the Minutes: December 16, 2005. Student Advancement moved to approve and ratify the minutes. Alpha Iota seconds. Approved 10/0/0

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Joanne Granai from the Antelope Valley Hope Foundation visited ICC and offered the services of the Hope Foundation for all clubs. The Hope Foundation offers HIV awareness education and testing referrals. She can be reached at 661-723-1070 or sgranai@avhope.org

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report:

The Advisor offered her office's assistance with myAVC registration issues. The Advisor can be reached at 661-722-6331. Welcome tables will be out starting Monday 9th and Tuesday 10th 7:30 am – 7:00 pm and Friday 13th from 7:30 am – 12:00 pm. Anyone interested in volunteering for welcome tables can call the Advisor at 661-722-6603. On the 23rd and 27th at 2:30 pm there is a training for clubs. The Advisor asked if anyone has ideas about presentations, to contact her at mhernandez@avc.edu. The Advisor reminded that ICC that there are only 3 tables reserved for clubs and more are available if clubs are interested.

Chair's Report:

The Chair reminded everyone to please turn off cell phones when in ICC meetings. The Chair reminded everyone that the only activation forms received for spring '06 are The Alliance, ASL, ARA and SWIFT and that all clubs must submit a reactivation packet by the next ICC meeting. The Chair is setting up a committee to revise the ICC Constitution and invited all clubs to stay at 3:00 pm. Updates for club Web-pages will be available after ICC meetings. The issue about penalties was discussed and again, the current constitution only allows ICC to fine penalties of \$30 for a club that misses 3 meetings and \$15 for each additional missed meeting. The Chair also thanked everyone for showing up to the meeting.

Club Reports:

- -American Reader's Association went to Valley Oasis Women's Shelter and attended a Literacy Coalition Meeting.
- -APACE: March 11th will have a fashion and talent show in Lancaster High School. This event is still tentative.

- -BSU wants to schedule a room for meeting times and the Chair advised to have the facilities request filled out.
- -No other clubs reported

Club Advisor Reports:

-No Advisor reports

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations/Deactivations

The Chair stated that three clubs submitted requests to deactivate. Animal Welfare, SMART and SVNA. The American Sign Language Club moved to deactivate these clubs per their written request. Alpha Iota seconds. Approved 10/0/0

4.2 Events and Activities:

-American Readers requests to have meetings on Fridays in BE 249 from 12:00 pm - 1:00 pm. Alpha Iota moves to allow ARA to meet during the said time and dates. ARA Seconds. Approved 10/0/0

4.3 Club Promotions:

4.3.1 -Club Week Jan. 30, 31 and Feb. 1: Time and events/entertainment/DJ The following clubs are participating, according to the Advisor's list: The Alliance, Alpha Iota, American Readers Association, American Sign Language Club, SWIFT and APACE. Any other clubs are welcomed to participate. ASL asked where this event would take place. It was stated as general consensus that it would take place in the Library Plaza. The Advisor reminded clubs that they have \$75, per the December 16, 2005 ICC minutes, to spend on promotions (reimburse or via check request). Alpha Iota suggested 10:00 am – 2:00 pm as the Club Week times and the Advisor asked if that worked for everyone, to which there was a general consensus. ASL suggested that if food is given away, students interested would need to be involved in certain promotions with clubs before they could get their food. The Chair passed the gavel to Alpha Iota. Alpha Iota accepted. Doug Morales of The Alliance suggested that ICC purchase with ICC funds, prizes like Ipods or an XBOX 360 and to promote that these prizes will be given away at the Club Week event. Alpha Iota requested to pass the gavel back to Douglas Morales and he accepted. A carnival theme was suggested along with prizes, food, games like basketball hoops, etc. Student Advancement suggested that we keep the event simple since the date is so close.

The Alliance made a motion to create a committee to iron out the details about Club Week. Student Advancement seconds. 10/0/0

American Sign Language Club moved that no more than \$1500 be allocated from ICC funds to put together Club week with food, prizes, etc., to be determined by the committee created. The Alliance seconds the motion. 10/0/0

4.4 Future Meeting Time and Place

4.4.1 A permanent meeting time was discussed. American Sign Language Club moves that ICC continue to meet at 1:00 pm on Fridays. The Alliance seconds. Approved 10/0/0

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

- -Alpha Iota suggested that the club week committee meet on Tuesday, January 10, 2006 at 2:00 pm. All clubs who will participate in club week agreed they can make the meeting.
- -The Advisor stated that many AVC offices will be open on Saturday, January 7 & 12 for registration. The Advisor asked clubs to forward to her who each club wants to use as the Leader for myAVC group updates. The Advisor also asked for ideas for January 18th 2006 Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday.
- -BSU stated that there will be a fashion show on Saturday January 21, 2006 in the Cafeteria. BSU will be selling tickets next week for \$5.00. Their event starts at 6:00 pm- 10:00 pm.
- -SWIFT stated that the next Tolerance Week meeting is Friday January 13, 2006 at 2:30 pm in SSV 180. SWIFT invited all clubs to participate in this committee.
- -The Chair thanked Krystal Miguel of SWIFT for taking notes for ICC.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Alpha Iota motioned to adjourn the meeting at 2:23 pm.